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Dear Janet,
Thank you for your letter dated 6 November regarding Petition P-05-1072.

All major UK medical professional bodies, including RCPsych and RCGP and those
representing psychological therapies, have made it clear that offering conversion therapy
(an attempt by any means to change a person’s sexual orientation, gender identity or
gender expression) would be in breach of their professional codes of practice.

We strongly advocate the rights of LGBT+ people and recognise the evidence which
indicates that efforts to try to change or alter sexual orientation and gender identity through
psychological therapies are unethical and potentially harmful.

Yours sincerely,

_—

Hote

Jane Hutt AS/MS
Y Dirprwy Weinidog a’r Prif Chwip
Deputy Minister and Chief Whip
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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